JAMES P. SCANLAN
2638 39th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20007
(202) 337-3927

May 26, 1997

BY FACSIM LE

Larry D. Thonpson, Esq.

I ndependent Counsel

O fice of Independent Counsel
444 North Capitol Street
Suite 519

Washi ngton, D.C. 20001

Re: United States of Anerica v. Deborah Gore Dean, Crim No.
92-181-TFH (D.D. C.)

Dear M. Thonpson:

This letter addresses a nunber of issues concerning our
recent correspondence and a related matter.

First, it is now nore than seven weeks since you sent ne
your April 3, 1997 letter stating that you were taking under
advi sement ny letter of March 31, 1997, in which | asked you to
state whether the docunent you had represented to nme to be a true
copy of the original of Governnent Exhibit 25 was in fact a true
copy of that exhibit. As | noted in ny letter faxed to you on
May 14, 1997, if representations you nade to ne in letters dated
February 18, 1996, and March 25, 1997, are true, you should have
known the answer to the question before | posed it. Whether
these prior representations were true or not, however, you mnust
by now know the answer to the question. You nust al so know t hat
I want the answer in connection with ny interest in bringing to
the attention of various forunms that the |Independent Counse
repeat edly deceived the court concerning the Arama consul tant
agreenent in Governnment Exhibit 25 and related matters. | will
once again state that any delay in your responding in order to
delay or interfere with ny efforts to reveal that the |ndependent
Counsel deceived the court and the defense on this matter woul d
itself violate 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

For clarification, et ne note that, as you have now known
for at least twenty nonths, | maintain that the |Independent
Counsel attenpted to lead the court falsely to believe that Arama
devel oper Aristides Martinez was aware that former Attorney
General John N. Mtchell was to receive half the Arama consul t ant
fee in order to increase the chance that the court would all ow



t he I ndependent Counsel to elicit fromMrtinez that he had been
told that Mtchell was related to Deborah Gore Dean and that she

was an inportant person at HUD. In arguing to be allowed to
elicit this testinony, Associate |ndependent Counsel Robert E.

O Neill informed the court that the testinmony mght be crucial to
t he |1 ndependent Counsel's establishing a conspiracy invol ving
Dean and Mtchell. In furtherance of this deception, the

I ndependent Counsel introduced several docunents into evidence
representing themto be things they were not and nade a nunber of
witten and oral false statements concerning the docunents. One
of these docunents was Governnment Exhibit 25, which is an Apri

3, 1984 letter fromMartinez to Louie B. Nunn encl osi ng, anong

ot her things, the Arama consul tant agreenent bearing a
handwitten annotation by Nunn indicating that John Mtchell was
to receive half the Arama consultant fee. Since Martinez could
only have mailed a copy of the agreenent bearing the annotation
to Nunn if Martinez possessed such a copy, this docunent, had it
been what the Independent Counsel represented it to be, would
have concl usively established that Martinez knew about the
annotati on and knew that Mtchell was to receive half the
consultant fee. But, as you should have known since shortly
after Septenber 18, 1995, if you did not know earlier,

I ndependent Counsel attorneys knew that Nunn did not make the
annotation on the consultant agreenent until after he received it
in the April 3, 1984 letter from Martinez.

By letter dated March 25, 1997, in which you refused to
grant my request to review the originals of Government Exhibit 25
and certain other governnent exhibits related to this matter, you
purported to encl ose a copy of Governnent Exhibit 25. But the
consul tant agreenent was m ssing fromthe copy of CGovernnent
Exhibit 25 that you sent ne.

In my letter of March 31, 1997, | requested clarification on
this matter. 1In doing so, | noted that, as | had previously
repeatedly brought to your attention, after the court refused to
all ow t he I ndependent Counsel to elicit the testinony from
Martinez that he had been told that Mtchell was related to Dean
and that she was an inportant person at HUD, the |ndependent
Counsel changed its theory. Instead of attenpting to |lead the
court falsely to believe that Martinez knew that Mtchell was to
receive half the Arama fee, the |Independent Counsel decided to
| ead the court falsely to believe that Mtchell's involvenent in
the Arama project was conpletely concealed from Martinez.! |
suggested that after deciding to |l ead the court to believe that
Mtchell's invol verrent was conceal ed from Martinez, the
I ndependent Counsel, before admtting Government Exhibit 25 into

1 As you know, even though Martinez was unaware of Nunn's fee

arrangenent with Mtchell, it is absolutely clear from Nunn's grand jury
testinony and Martinez's interview report that Martinez did know that M tchell
was hel pi ng Nunn secure funding

for the Aranma project.



evi dence, may have pulled the consultant agreenent that showed
(though falsely) that Martinez knew that Mtchell was to receive
hal f the Arama consul tant fee.

Certainly resol ving whet her the consultant agreenent in
Government Exhibit 25 was not introduced into evidence at all, or
whet her it was introduced into evidence but the original is now
m ssing from | ndependent Counsel files, is not a conplex matter.

And if you were not able to resolve it |long ago, you shoul d have
alerted the court |ong ago.

Second, in ny letter dated February 26, 1997 (at 4-5), |
presented what | suggest are conpelling reasons to believe that
in an interview on May 15, 1992, Aristides Martinez told
representatives of the Ofice of I|Independent Counsel that he was
unaware that John Mtchell was to receive half the Arama
consul tant fee, but such information was excluded fromthe
Martinez interview report provided to the defense. In your
letter dated March 25, 1997, while stating that you di sagreed
Wi th ny conclusions concerning the matters addressed in ny
letter, you did not nake cl ear whether you disagreed with this
conclusion. |If you maintain that no such information was
excluded fromthe Martinez interview report provided to the
defense, | would appreciate your specifically so informng ne.
If you refuse to investigate the matter, | woul d appreci ate your
informng ne of that as well.

Third, now that there is reason to believe that the part of
Government Exhibit 25 nost relevant to ny allegations concerning
t he I ndependent Counsel's fal se use of the Arama consul t ant
agreenent may be m ssing from I ndependent Counsel files, | intend
to raise this matter again with the Departnent of Justice. As
you know from correspondence | previously provided you, by letter
to Associ ate Deputy Attorney Ceneral David Margolis dated
Decenber 25, 1994, | advanced as one of the reasons that the
Justice Department should not forward the materials | had
provided the Attorney Ceneral directly to the Ofice of
I ndependent Counsel was the danger that alerting |ndependent
Counsel attorneys that certain issues were being raised m ght
cause docunments to be destroyed or reordered in ways that woul d
conpronm se a subsequent investigation. | nade the sane broad
point in ny letter to M. Margolis of January 17, 1995, when |
provi ded the Departnent of Justice the Nunn Appendi x that first
rai sed the i ssue of the Independent Counsel's fal se use of the
Arama consul tant agreenent. | specifically noted that the issues
raised in the materials then being provided had not previously
been brought to the attention of |Independent Counsel attorneys
and that an investigation was nore likely to reveal the truth
about these matters if |ndependent Counsel attorneys were not
informed of the content of the materials. Subsequent to that
date, M. Margolis advised ne that, in light of considerations
raised in ny letter of Decenmber 25, 1994, the materials were
being provided to the O fice of Professional Responsibility
rather than the O fice of Independent Counsel.

Since there is reason to believe that the original of
CGovernment Exhi bit 25 nmay have been tanpered with, | wish to
raise with the Departnment of Justice whether and when the
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Departnent informed | ndependent Counsel attorneys of the

al l egations | made concerning that exhibit. This is a reason why
it would be useful if you could respond as soon as possible to

t he out standi ng question of whether part of the original of
Governnent Exhibit 25 is in fact mssing. Further, it would be
useful if you would state whether and when officials of the
Departnment of Justice provided the Independent Counsel the
materials | had provided the Departnment of Justice in Decenber
1994 and January 1995 or ot herw se informed | ndependent Counsel
attorneys of the allegations in those materials.

| al so request your assistance on a related matter. As | do
not think you could possibly fail to know, fornmer Assistant
Secretary for Housi ng-Federal Housing Conm ssioner Thomas T.
Denmery made nunerous fal se statenments when testifying three tines
before two Congressional subcommttees in May 1989 and May 1990.
Such fal se statenments included, anong other things, denials that
certain individuals had tal ked to hi mabout noderate
rehabilitation allocations, denials that he was aware of who
contributed to the charity F.O O D. for Africa or the amounts of
their contributions, and denials that he knew that certain
i ndi viduals were involved in the noderate rehabilitation program
The | ndependent Counsel indicted Denery on two counts of perjury
for know ngly meking fal se statenents to both subcommttees. In
June 1993 in the course of and subsequent to reaching a plea
agreenent that did not include those counts, M. Denery
acknow edged to I ndependent Counsel attorneys that the statenents
underlying the two perjury charges were false. He even expl ai ned
why he had testified falsely. And he indicated that many of his
ot her statenents to Congress were also fal se, though the
I ndependent Counsel already had reason to know with virtua
certainty that nore than twenty of M. Denmery's statenents to
Congress were fal se.

Despi te having acknow edged to | ndependent Counsel attorneys
in June of 1993 that he had repeatedly lied to Congress, however,
when testifying as a governnent witness in this case on Septenber
30, 1993, M. Denery repeatedly and unequivocally deni ed ever
having lied to Congress. The following is a transcription of
part of that testinony:

Q Oay. Now you have testified -- you testified publicly
on television, as a matter of fact, regarding certain
of the inspector general's allegations at HUD, isn't
that right?

Yes.

And those were on C-Span, were they not?

Yes, they were.

o > O »

And you were put under oath --
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Yes, | was.

-- during those hearings?

A, Yes, | was.

And did you swear to tell the truth?
Yes, | did.

And did you tell the truth?

Yes, | did.

You told the utter and conplete truth in front of those
-- on those hearings?

Yes, | did.

Ckay. You haven't been -- you didn't plead guilty to
perjury, did you?

No, | did not.

Ckay. |Is that because you've never conmtted perjury?

O course.

Ckay. And you told the truth in front of the Lantos
commttee in the sane fashion as you're telling the
truth today, correct?

Correct.

| nmean, you've been put under oath today, correct?

Yes.

And you had the sanme obligation you have today as when
you were in front of the Lantos commttee? You
recogni ze that?

Yes, | do. | know a ot nore than | did before the
Lantos commttee. |'ve had an opportunity to | ook at
docunments and spend a ot nore tinme on issues than I
did when | testified in front of chairman Lantos.

kay. So you nmay have made sone m stakes in front of

the Lantos commttee, but they certainly wouldn't have
been intentional; is that what you're saying?



Larry D. Thonpson, Esq.
I ndependent Counsel

May 26, 1997
Page

A, Yes.

Tr. 1915-17.

Subsequently, with the use of a videotape, defense counsel
further questioned M. Denery as to whether he had |ied when he
testified before Congress concerning neetings with fornmer HUD
enpl oyees, neetings with consultants and devel opers, and whet her
the best projects were always selected. Denery insisted that al
of his answers before Congress were true. Tr. 1920-35. As |
assune you know, M. Denery's answers before Congress on each of
t hese point were in fact fal se.

The | ndependent Counsel did not correct M. Denery's false
testinony. |Instead, the Independent Counsel proceeded to close
its case-in-chief by eliciting M. Denery's nost inportant
testinony on redirect.? Thereafter, the |Independent Counsel,
prior to Decenber 1, 1994, inpliedly represented to the district
court and the court of appeals that neither Denery nor trial
counsel knew that Denery's testinony that he had never lied to
Congress was fal se.

In ny letter to you of March 26, 1997 (at 15), | suggested,
with regard to the argunents advanced by the Independent Counsel
in support of that representation, that you reflect upon whether
you had ever seen a balder effort to deceive a court in a
docunent filed by any litigant, represented or unrepresented by
counsel. M suggestion that those argunments constituted as bald
an effort to deceive the court as one ever woul d see had been
made in all candor, but at the tinme | had overl ooked the
statenent in the |Independent Counsel's brief in opposition to the
certiorari petition, discussed bel ow

In any event, when | first raised this matter with the
Departnment of Justice, | pointed out that it was difficult to
understand how M. Denery, who several nonths earlier had
i nformed | ndependent Counsel attorneys that he had repeatedly
lied to Congress, could testify under oath that he had never |ied
to Congress w thout having been led to believe he should do so by
I ndependent Counsel attorneys. | also pointed out that an

2 This testinmony, which was crucial to both Count Three and Count Four,
was that Ms. Dean had brought to M. Denery's attention a 203-unit noderate
rehabilitation request for Dade County, Florida that was funded as a result of
a noderate rehabilitation selection conmttee in April 1987. As made evi dent
in Ms. Dean's nenorandum in support of her recent notion for a new trial (at
93-95), there is conpelling reason to believe that the testinony was fal se.

In any event, it is clear that, as with other w tnesses where the | ndependent
Counsel had reason to believe a government w tness would give false testinony,
t he I ndependent Counsel never confronted the witness with the information

i ndicating that the witness's proposed testinbny was

fal se.
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obvi ous avenue for fulfilling the governnent's obligations to

determne the truth was to interview trial counsel and M. Denery
concerning their conversations before he testified. And I raised
the i ssue of what the Independent Counsel had or woul d advi se the
court in M. Denery's own case, noting that very likely the

| ndependent Counsel would nmake no nention of M. Denery's perjury
in this case.

| again raised this issue in a May 25, 1995 letter to
Associ ate Deputy Attorney CGeneral David Margolis. Believing at
that tine that M. Denmery had probably al ready been sentenced, |
stated (at 15-16):

Al nost certainly any inquiry into what the Ofice of
I ndependent Counsel communicated to the U S. Probation
O ficer and the sentencing court about Denery's
fulfilling his agreenment to testify truthfully wll
reveal that the O fice of Independent Counsel failed to
i ndicate that Denery had committed perjury when
testifying in court.

| added, however, that Denery nust cooperate wi th any
governmental investigation into these matters and thus was
avail able to be required to disclose the nature of his pre-
testinoni al discussions with the I ndependent Counsel attorneys.
| inquired whether the Departnent of Justice had yet contacted
M. Denery and, if it had not, why it had not.

In my letter to Mchael E. Shaheen, Jr., Counsel for the
O fice of Professional Responsibility, dated August 14, 1995, |
rai sed the same matter once again in requesting the Departnent of
Justice to reconsider its decision not to investigate the Ofice
of I ndependent Counsel. | noted that | assuned that the
Departnment of Justice had failed to contact M. Denery and
specifically requested a letter from M. Shaheen indicating
whet her the O fice of Professional Responsibility had interviewed
M. Denery.

Let me note at this point that M. Denery was by no neans an
obscure figure in this matter. The original HUD I nspector
General's Report had named M. Demery on its cover and had
focused on his contacts with contributors to F.O O D. for Africa
who were also involved in the noderate rehabilitation program
In protesting the fact that he had been singled out in the
report, M. Denery may have made nore than thirty false
statenents. This should have been well known to officials of the
Departnment of Justice. Ceorge Ellard, who had signed M.
Denery's plea agreenent for the Cffice of |Independent Counsel,
was in fact an attorney in the Ofice of Professional
Responsibility at the tinme that office was reviewing this issue.

Presumabl y, when at the tinme of reaching his plea agreenment M.
Denery acknow edged to | ndependent Counsel attorneys that he had
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made at | east a dozen false statenents to Congress, M. Ellard
was one of the persons to whom M. Denery spoke.

I next raised the matter of M. Denery's false testinony in
ny letter to you of Septenmber 18, 1995, noting to you, as | had
to the Departnent of Justice, that M. Denmery nust cooperate in
an investigation concerning the pretestinonial discussions with
I ndependent Counsel attorneys that |led himto deny ever having
lied to Congress.

| brought the matter to the attention of the Departnent of
Justice once nore in a letter dated Novenber 30, 1995, to John C
Keeney, Acting Assistant Attorney Ceneral for the Crimnal
Division, in which | suggested to M. Keeney that the conduct of
Bruce C. Swartz and Robert E. O Neill as Deputy | ndependent
Counsel and Associ ate | ndependent Counsel in this case indicated
that they were unfit to continue to serve in the positions they
then held with the Departnent of Justice. Though I gave only
l[imted attention to M. Denmery in the letter to M. Keeney, |
attached the correspondence previously provided. The nmaterials |
provi ded M. Keeney apparently were then referred again to M.
Shaheen of the O fice of Professional Responsibility, who had not
yet responded to nmy specific question of whether the Departnent
of Justice had interviewed M. Denery.

| raised the matter once nore in ny letter to you dated
Decenber 5, 1995, noting that you had had anple tinme to contact
M. Denery in fulfilling your obligation to | earn whether he had
commtted perjury at the instigation of Independent Counse
att or neys.

3 At this tinme, former Deputy |ndependent Counsel Bruce C. Swartz, who
was intimately involved with this matter, was also in the Departnent of
Justice as a Senior Special Assistant in the Crinminal Division. | have lately
come to understand that former Associ ate |Independent Counsel Caudia J. Flynn
is now the Chief of Staff for the Criminal Division. M only know edge of Ms.
Flynn's role with the Ofice of |ndependent Counsel involves her participation
at the hearing on February 22, 1994, where M. Swartz sought to persuade the
court not to allow discovery concerni ng whet her Supervisory Special Agent
Alvin R Cain, Jr. conmitted perjury with the know edge of | ndependent Counsel
attorneys. |In the course of doing so, M. Swartz attenpted to |ead the court
to believe that Deborah Gore Dean had surm sed that the check showi ng a
$75, 000 paynent to John Mtchell on the Arama project was maintained in HUD s
Atl anta Regional Ofice froma statenent in the HUD I nspector General's
Report. Ms. Flynn, who addressed sentencing i ssues during the remainder of
that hearing, apparently stood ready to nake the sanme argunent in
support an effort to have Ms. Dean's sentencing | evel increased because her
testimony was contradi cted by Agent Cain. Thus, Ms. Flynn apparently had sone
know edge about natters addressed in the materials reviewed by the Ofice of
Prof essi onal Responsibility. | do not, however, know how |long Ms. Flynn has
been at the Departnent of Justice but will be addressing that with her
shortly.
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By letter dated January 30, 1996, M. Shaheen responded to
ny Novenber 30, 1995, letter to M. Keeney, stating that he
viewed ny correspondence to M. Keeney to be an effort to cause
the Departnent of Justice to reconsider its decision not to
i nvestigate the Ofice of Independent Counsel, and indicating
that the Departnent of Justice declined to reconsider that
deci sion. M. Shaheen, who had not responded to the request in
ny letter of August 14, 1995, that he specifically state whether
t he Departnment of Justice had interviewed Thomas T. Denery, also
stated that he was refusing to respond to that and ot her
guestions posed to himin nmy letter of August 14, 1995.

Over the next nonth, you would be responsible for two
efforts to deceive the courts concerning the testinony of Thomas
T. Denery. 1In the Independent Counsel's brief in opposition to
the petition for certiorari, the |Independent Counsel would tel
the Suprene Court that Ms. Dean contended that M. Denery had
testified falsely with regard to only one question and that the
question was anbi guous.* In terms of being a bald effort to
deceive a court, this statement was certainly conparable to the
argunments the | ndependent Counsel had advanced in the district
court.

Then, on February 27, 1996, nine days after you represent to
me in witing that you would review the materials | had provided
you, in a notion pursuant to 18 U S. C. 8§ 3553(e) and 8§ 5K1.1 of
the United States Sentencing Cuidelines, the |Independent Counsel
represented to the Honorable Stanley S. Harris in the case of
United States of America v. Thomas T. Denery, Crim No. 92-227-
SSH (D.D.C), not that trial counsel had failed to recogni ze that
M. Denery had testified falsely, but that in fact M. Denery's
testinony was entirely truthful. You did not reveal to Judge
Harris that allegations had been nade in this case that Denery
had testified falsely in repeatedly denying that he had ever lied
to Congress or that the district court in this case had
essentially agreed with those allegations. Relying on the
I ndependent Counsel's representations in its notion, Judge Harris
granted M. Denmery a downward departure fromthe guidelines range
for the crines to which he pled guilty, which allowed M. Denery
to be sentenced to probation

As you know, | nmaintain that statenments of | ndependent
Counsel attorneys regarding M. Denery's testinony, particularly
t hose made subsequent to receipt of ny materials and
correspondence in |ate 1995, violated 18 U.S.C. 8§ 1001 and
probably other federal |laws. The representation to Judge Harris

4 gpecifically, the Independent Counsel stated to the Supreme Court that
it was "apparent fromthe record" that "the question as to which petitioner
now cl ains that Demery perjured hinmself was anmbi guous."” Brief in Opposition
13.
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may be the clearest exanple. [If you maintain, however, that the

representati on you nmade to Judge Harris was true, that you nade
no representation to Judge Harris concerning the truthful ness of
M. Denery's testinony and did not otherw se attenpt to concea
that M. Denery had testified falsely in this case, or that, as
you apparently maintain with regard to the I ndependent Counsel's
fal se use of the Arama consul tant agreenent, the matter was not

material, | would be pleased if you would so advise ne in

witing. |If there exists sone other theory by which your

representation to Judge Harris would not violate 18 U S.C. 8

1001, I would be pleased if you would informnme of that as well.
As you know, | have repeatedly advised you of your

obligation to fully advise the court in this case of the nature
of I ndependent Counsel conduct in this matter. That obligation
hol ds whet her or not the conduct actually violated federal |aw
Let me add here that if your representation to Judge Harris
concerning M. Denery was not conpletely truthful, you have at

| east as great an obligation to informJudge Harris as you have
to informthe court in this case. You may wish to do that before
| do that.

In any event, assum ng that |ndependent Counsel attorneys in
fact violated 18 U S. C. 81001 or sone other federal |aw by
| eadi ng Judge Harris falsely to believe that M. Denery gave
conpletely truthful testinony in this case, given ny repeatedly
bringing this matter to the attention of the Departnent of
Justice before the crime ever occurred, it is difficult not to
conclude that officials of the Departnent of Justice are sonehow
inplicated in this matter. At a mninum given the Attorney
CGeneral's statutory responsibility for overseeing the conduct of
I ndependent Counsels, there would seemto be serious nal feasance
on the part of Departnent of Justice officials. |f Departnent of
Justice officials consulted with you concerning this matter prior
to your filing the 8 5K1.1 notion in M. Denery's, actions of
those officials may raise nore serious issues.

Accordingly, | request that you state whether you filed the
§ 5K1.1 notion with the know edge of officials of the Departnent
of Justice and whether officials of the Departnment of Justice
di scussed the allegations in the materials | provided it with you
prior to your filing the 8 5K1.1 noti on.

Finally, | realize that | amin this letter once again
repeatedly accusing you of violating federal |aw and that sone
m ght regard such accusati ons agai nst a person in your position
as sonehow i ndecent. | amfirmy of the belief, however, that
when there exists clear evidence that a high governnent officia
has committed crinmes, it is the failure to nmake the accusations
that is indecent. This particularly so when the official
exerci ses essentially unfettered authority. | amsure that in
the abstract you conpletely agree with nme. Indeed, the need to
ensure that high governnment officials do not violate crinmes with
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inmpunity is precisely why there exists an |Independent Counsel |aw
and why it essential that |Independent Counsel are persons of
courage and integrity.

It should be noted, noreover, that |I did not nmake these
accusations until allowi ng you a quite substantial period of tine
to act after explaining to you in sone detail the facts
surroundi ng the repeated efforts of your predecessors to deceive
the courts and otherw se to abuse their authority, and after
explaining to you as well that your failure to act to correct
t hose abuses would inplicate you in any crimnal conduct invol ved
therein. | resumed ny correspondence with you only after |
observed your actions in seeking to uphold the verdict on Count
One.

| suggest that any group of noderately intelligent |aw
students fully apprised of the |Independent Counsel's cunul ative
abuses on Count One would conclude with virtual unanimty that
t he I ndependent Counsel had franmed the defendant on that count,
regardl ess of what they believed about Agent Cain. And what do
you think the verdict of such students would be if they concl uded
that Agent Cain in fact had lied or that you refused to
investigate the matter because you feared the results of an
i nvestigation? Eventually, there nay be an opportunity to learn
exactly what | aw students would say on these matters. In any
event, you not only endeavored to uphold the verdict on that
gpgnt C?e, but you repeatedly sought to deceive the court as you

id so.

It should go without saying, however, that if you are only
now com ng to understand the truth regarding these matters, and

> You may recall that as long ago as Septenber 18, 1995, | pointed out
to you that Lance W/ son had been granted i mmunity and interviewed by
I ndependent Counsel attorneys, but that presumably they had failed to question
hi m about his involvenent in the Arama funding. | suggested that the only
reason for that failure was the fear that M. WIson woul d acknow edge that he
had caused Maurice L. Barksdale to authorize the Arama fundi ng, as suggested
by the Mtchell nmessage slips, just as the only reason for the failure of
I ndependent Counsel attorneys to confront M. Barksdale with those nessage
slips in May of 1992 was the fear that M. Barksdal e woul d acknow edge t hat
M. WIson had caused himto nake the funding. On Decenber 5, 1995, |
guesti oned why you had failed yet to interview M. WIson, noting that you had
had been el even weeks to do so. Apparently you never did question M. WIson
not wi t hst andi ng that he was required to provide truthful answers to your
guestions. And when M. WIlson recently filed an affidavit for the defense
verifying that, as every |Independent Counsel attorney at all familiar with the
matter presunmably had assuned since May 1992, M. WIlson rather than Ms. Dean
had caused M. Barksdale to nake the Arama funding, you led the court to
believe that you did not believe M. WIlson. As you know, however, your
actions regarding M. WIson were by no neans your sole effort to deceive the
court on this matter even in your recent filings.



Larry D. Thonmpson, Esq.
I ndependent Counsel

May 26, 1997

Page

your failure to do so earlier did not entail wllful ignorance of
that truth, you are guilty of no crine. The sanme holds for your
subordi nates. But if non-wilful ignorance up to this point m ght
excuse your conduct to date, it would not excuse your failure
imediately to fully informthe court of the actions |Independent
Counsel attorneys have taken to deceive it. As | have suggested
bef ore, however, revealing to the court sonme part of |ndependent
Counsel m sconduct in the case without revealing the totality
woul d be but a further effort to deceive the court.

Si ncerely,
/'s/ James P. Scanl an
James P. Scanl an
cc: Dianne J. Smth, Esq.
Deputy | ndependent Counsel

M chael A. Sullivan, Esq.
Associ at e | ndependent Counsel



